DATE:

TOWN OF DUNDEE
PRICE QUOTE SHEET

4/14/2023

DEPARTMENT:

parks and recs

NAME OF PERSON SECURING THE QUOTE:

John Vice

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF ITEM:

purchase playground equipment and add to lake maire playground

Vendor Selected: @/

COMPANY NAME:

VENDOR #1
willygoat toys and playground

CONTACT NUMBER:
PRICE:
COMMENTS:

888-920-4628

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: Nesty cmm!eo( )

$7604.00 sHIPPING: included in price

items to up grade the playground area

Vendor Selected: I:l

COMPANY NAME:

VENDOR #2

custom playground equipment

CONTACT NUMBER:
PRICE:
COMMENTS:

800-242-0039

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: |S2P€l ((’frn eiled >

$12,963.69 sHIPPING: included in price

items to up grade the playground area

Vendor Selected:

COMPANY NAME:

VENDOR #3

Belson outdoors

CONTACT NUMBER:
PRICE:
COMMENTS:

800-323-5664

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: 7108 (e ot lecl j

$9179.16 sHiPPING: included in price

items to up grade the playground area

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR:

%@u’%ﬁéﬁ\) bl‘:t“)

pATE: 4/14/2023

FINANCE DIRECTOR APPROVAL:
TOWN MANAGER APPROVAL:

DATE: ‘7,

DATE:

2

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

O

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION:




Nesl g Jgg- 720~ 4628

Johnathon Vice

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

WillyGoat Toys & Playgrounds <fun@willygoat.com>
Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:16 AM

Johnathon Vice

WillyGoat Equipment Quote #D16087

;' wlllyeoat QUOTE #D16087

TOYS & PLAYGROUNDS

WillyGoat Quote

Hi Johnathon,

Thanks for your interest in WillyGoat play equipment. Please see below for your quote and
don't hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions!

Thanks and have a greét rest of your week!
Best,

Nesty

Here is your quote. Orders paid with a credit card may be subject to a 3.5% credit card fee
or void the discount we can offer. To keep the pricing below and be invoiced to pay via
wire or check, please give us a call or reply to this email at fun@willygoat.com

Quote summary

% 24l Tea Cup Merry Go Round x 1 $3,516.00
SRl 002788




» RockWell Teeter Duo In Ground Rider x 1
Neutral $754.00

PFBOOSN

,Tm Pebble Bridge (Single or Double Row) x 1

1 single Row $2,394.00
! PTCO17
Playground Equipment Crating Fee x 1 $120.00

Under 10 Feet

Discount €¥G0O0OD THROUGH 5-15-

5023 -$100.00
Subtotal $6,684.00
Shipping $920.00
Total $7,604.00 USD

You saved $100.00

To pay via wire or check, please give us a call or email us at fun@willygoat.com

Visit our store



Customer information

Shipping address Billing address
Johnathon Vice Johnathon Vice
Town of Dundee Town Of Dundee
1500 race road 1500 Race Road
dundee FL 33838 Dundee FL 33838
United States United States

Shipping method

Freight Shipping
$920.00

Store information

Store address Store info
WillyGoat LLC Email: fun@willygoat.com
PO Box 59278 Phone: 888.920.4628

Birmingham, AL 35259

If you have any questions about your quote, reply to this email or contact us at fun@willygoat.com

All quotations expire after 30 days. Discounts are void after the good thru date has passed. This transaction
may be subject 1o use taxes. The purchaser is responsible for complying with their state and local use tax
requirements and may provide proof of tax exemption.



i /Sa kel Boo =242 &=7

THIS IS YOUR REQUESTED

U 0 I E 10151 Deerwood Park Boulevard
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Phone: 800-242-0039

oot ome carayoezs NNMHIMUANMIHRN ~  commosoezaspmentcar
Quote Date: 03/31/2023 il

BILL TO SHIP TO

Town of Dundee Town of Dundee
202 E Main street 1500 Race Road
Dundee, FL 33838 Dundee, FL 33838

PRODUCT UNIT PRICE QTY
$1,835.00 1 $1,835.00

Overhead Spinner (Model #CLS-750)

Children fine tune their skills on this extra-challenging overhead
playground spinner for commercial playgrounds! Heavy duty

commercial construction.
NOTE: Spinner Color: , Post Color:

Merry Go Round Spinner - 6' { 1 $2,755.00 1 $2,755.00
(Model #FPE-718)
Classic playground spinner, this 6 ft merry-go-round is powder-coated ;

to protect against weathering. Use Zone: 18' dia
NOTE: Metal Color:

Classic Seesaw Teeter Totter $2,640.00 1 $2,640.00

(Model #FPE-740)

Classic 2-Post Seesaw Fulerum Playground Toy. Use Zone: 21' x 14"
NOTE: Metal Color: , Plastic Seats: YELLOW only

Adjustable Height Park Grill $685.00 1 $685.00

(Model #PEG-4041)

Adjustable grill height makes it great for use in parks & recreation
facilities. Available in inground or surface mount versions.

INSTALLATION: Installation is not included.

LEAD TIME: Current estimated manufacturing and delivery time: 10-15 weeks.

DELIVERY: Ships LCL, in multiple shipments. Delivery location must allow a tractor-trailer truck to easily maneuver and
turn around. Additional fees will be assessed if freight company cannot access delivery area, must reattempt delivery, or if
freight is not unloaded by customer within 30 minutes of delivery. Customer shall inventory and inspect all equipment for
damage. Missing or damaged pieces must be reported within 72 hours of delivery.

MISC: Playground color preferences to be discussed after quote is signed. Safety surfacing is required but not requested.

CustomPlaygroundEquipment.com - Quote #: 2303754H Page: 1/8



SUBTOTAL SALES TAX SHIPPING TOTAL

$7,915.00 $0.00 $5,048.69 $12,963.69

Point of Contact: Payment Terms: Payment Methods:

Johnathon Vice All quoted items must be paid for in full We accept checks, bank transfers and wire
863-514-6636 prior to quote expiration to guarantee price. transfers.

jvice@townofdundee.com Please Note: Installation:

Your Rep: Items listed are subject to availability. Unless specifically quoted, prices do not include
Isabel Holloway Prices valid for 30 days. Custom products  installation.

800-242-0039 ext. 414 may require 3-4 months for delivery.

To place your order, simply sign this agreement below and fax it to 866-929-7006 or scan it and email it to Isabel@CustomPlaygroundEquipment.com

Print: Sign: Title: Date:

This quote expires on Apr 30, 2023 at 5:00pm EDT. By signing above, | agree to purchase all of the items listed on this quote. | acknowledge that everything on this quote is
accurate and agree to the terms/conditions at CusionPl guipmenlcom/policies. | understand that writing on this document does not constitute an acceptable change.
Payment: | will send payment to Custom Playground Equipment, P.O. Box 350098, Palm Coast, FL 32135 no later than April 25, 2023 to ensure it arrives on time.

Interest & Venue: | agree to pay 1.5% interest per month on unpaid balances plus collection related fees. Jurisdiction and venue for any claims shall be Duval County, Florida.
Shipping & Delivery: Structures and custom items may take up to 16 weeks to arrive. Most other items ship in 7-14 business days. If lift gate is not quoted, | will unload freight
and pay $100 per hour if the unloading takes longer than 30 minutes. Any missing or damaged pieces must be reported within 72 hours of delivery to avoid replacement charges.
Returns & Cancelations: | agree to pay a 35% cancellation fee for any canceled or returned item or order. If the item(s) have already been shipped, | will pay for return shipping
charges. An RMA number is required for any returns. Returns are non-refundable without an RMA number. Customized items and/or playground structures cannot be returned.
FL Sales Tax: Custom Playground Equipment is required to collect Florida sales tax for non-exempt organizations. If your organization is tax exempt, please provide a copy of
your DR-13 or DR-14 to your sales representive. Once received, a new quote will be issued without sales tax.

THANK YOU!

CustomPlaygroundEquipment.com - Quote #: 2303754H Page: 2/8




4114/23, 3:23 PM A’? A

Belson Outdoors - Quote WQ 341072

hitps://www.belson.com/secure/request.aspx?OrderlD=3410728Key=5675.3888485914

Quote # Here is the Quote as per your request. The 'Shipping' total has been applied.
WQ 341072 To place an order, simply click 'Submit Order Confirmation' below.
Please print this page for your records.
Customer Order Confirmation is required to process order.
i s 627 Amersale Drive Toll Free: 1-800-323-5664 QUOTE #
BELS( ) N Naperville, IL. 60563 Phone:  1-630-897-8489 waQ 341072
A0 sales@belson.com Fax: 1-630-897-0573
O UTDENARS Expires 4/28/2023
Model # Description Lbs Quantity Unit Price Unit Total
14" x 20" Cooking Grate, Rotating
Pedestal Grill With 3 1/2" O.D. Post, Black
FE20% Powder-Coated Post And Head, In-ground 59 1 $342.00 $342160
Mount
Tea Cup Spinner - Playground Play
Component
PGC-STC Choose Platform Color 71 1 $2,796.00 $2,796.00
Choose Post/Metal Color
3.5" Climbing Wall - Playground Play
Component .
PGC-CCW-35 Green Chain 259 1 $2,326.00 $2,326.00
Orange Post
Classic Teeter I, 2 Seat - Playground Play
Component
PGC-21C2 Choose Teeter Color 115 1 $2,122.00 $2,122.00
Choose Post/Seats Color
Subtotal| 504 Subtotal,  $7,586.00
7.0000% Tax| —$642:54._]
Customer Order Confirmation is required to process order. Shipping|  $1,593.16|
Your Order will not be shipped without your "Order Confirmation” Grand Total  $9,821.70
— o2 1 3¢ /
Bill To: Ship To ﬁ 67'177’9_,“
First/Last Name Johnathon Vice
Company Town OF Dundee Ship To Town OF Dundee
Address 1 202 east main street Address 1 1500 race road
Address 2 Address 2
City dundee City dundee
State FL State FL
Zip Code 33838 Zip Code 33838
Country USA Country USA
Phone 863-514-6636 Phone 863-514-6636
Fax Contact Johnathon Vice
Email jvice@townofdundee.com Email jvice@townofdundee.com
Phone Call 24 Hours 'Prior to Deliveryo
Delivery to Residential or Non-Commercial Truck Route Addresses

L TR Y

00 - 328 ~ Sl ¢f
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